EMPLOYER NAME/LOGO &










FAX Number
TO:


Office of Recipient Rights                                    (Monroe ORR fax:  734-243-6704)
COUNTY:
























FAX #:
























FROM:
























DATE:

























RE:


Please provide ORR background information for the following applicant
Applicant’s Printed Name:




















Maiden/Previous Names:




















□ I acknowledge that I’ve worked in the Mental Health field prior to my application for employment.  Counties that I’ve worked: 


























□   I have not worked in the Mental Health field prior to my application for employment.

I authorize the Rights Office for each county where I’ve worked to release information regarding any Recipient Rights violations substantiated against me, per the Michigan Mental Health Code and other applicable laws.

Applicant’s Signature:















Date:




______________________________________________________________________________
RIGHTS OFFICE USE ONLY
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The above applicant:     

□ has no substantiated Recipient Rights violations.
□ has the following substantiated Recipient Rights violations (year, case # & violation):
Rights Officer Signature:














Date:
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